



## RESUME

# ARDIT KOKJA

MSc.ARCHITECT, ASSOC. AIA

### Ardit Kokja

Born October 22nd 1993  
Rrogzohine - Durres, Albania

### Adress

Florida, USA

### Contact

(608)8446070  
 ardit\_kokja13@live.com

### Social Media

al.linkedin.com/in/ardit-kokja  
 facebook.com/ardit.kokja  
 ardit\_kokja93  
 pinterest.com/akokja

### PERSONAL STATEMENT

Ardit graduated in July 2016 as Architect with a master degree on Albanian University, Tirana (Albania). He finished studies with the highest possible mark in his final project.

### EDUCATION

2011-2016 Master degree in Architecture  
Albanian University - 1001 Tirana, Albania  
www.albanianuniversity.al

### DESIGN SKILLS

Software	AutoCAD	●●●●●●●●
	3dsMAX	●●●●●●●●
	SketchUp	●●●●●●●●
	Lumion	●●●●●●●●
	AutodeskRevit	●●●●●●●●
	ArchiCAD	●●●●●●●●
	PhotoShop	●●●●●●●●
	illustrator	●●●●●●●●

other skills	Communication	●●●●●●●●
	Creativity	●●●●●●●●
	Team work	●●●●●●●●
	Quiz Knowledge	●●●●●●●●
	Eye For Detail	●●●●●●●●
	Time Keeping	●●●●●●●●

### AWARDS / COMPETITION PARTICIPATION

- 2015 - 3rd WINNER - "Young Architects for Urban Devolpment"
- 2015 - Participant in the Competition "BID Korca, Business Area"
- 2015 - 1st AU conference "Sustainable development of economic and technical problems"
- 2016 - Participant in the Competition "The Green Corridor"
- 2016 - Participant in the Competition "Polifonic memorial - Pilur Himara"

### LANGUAGE



## WORK EXPERIENCE



**From July 2020 to Present**

**Working as an Architectural & Interior Designer  
V-Unite Las Vegas -USA**



**From July 2017 to Present**

**Working as an Architectural & Interior Designer  
Mt. Olympus Enterprises INC WI-USA**



**From January 2017 to July 2017**

**Working as an Architect and 3D modeling  
ARPEG stone art & craft Studio Tirana - Albania**



**From January 2017 to July 2017**

**Working as an Architect  
FTA Architecture and Engineering Studio Tirana - Albania**



**From September 2013 to 2017**

**Working as an Architect /Part Time  
ZENIT&CO Ltd Tirana - Albania**



**From July 2015 to October 2015**

**Working as an Junior Architect  
Ministry Of Internal Affairs – National Defence Inspectorate of  
the Territory Tirana - Albania**



**Summer 2013, Work and Travel experience in USA  
Worked for two biggest resorts of america in WI**



**Architecture works by myself since 2013  
Mostly interior and landscaping designs**



**Design works by myself since 2012  
Brands, posters and layout for local businesses**



**Between 2009 and 2012 worked “Client-facing”  
Weekends worked in Bars, Restaurants and Shops**

## ♥ HOBBIES & INTERESTS

📷 PHOTOGRAPHY

⚽ FOOTBALL

🏂 SNOWBOARD

✈️ TRAVELING

🎧 MUSIC

📺 TV SERIES

🎬 CINEMA

☕ COFFEE

🤿 DIVING

## Architecture /Interior Designs Featured Projects:

- “Medusas Water Park expansion” creating conceptual designs, providing architecture drawings & solutions, 3D visualisation

- “Laskaris Residence” creating conceptual designs, providing architecture drawings & solutions, 3D visualisation

- “Mt. Olympus Jet Hangar” creating conceptual designs, providing architecture drawings & solutions, 3D visualisation

- “Butrint Museum Remodeling” creating conceptual designs, providing architecture drawings & solutions, 3D visualisation

## Architecture /Interior Designs by myself since 2013 Featured Projects:

- “Pesik Subdivision - TN” Architecture project

- “Starlight Haven - AL” Architecture project

- “820 N Calle Residence - CA” Architecture project

- “391 Meeker Ave - NY” Architecture project

- “379 South 1st Street- NY” Architecture project

- “Lake Blass Residence- WI” Lanscaping plans & 3D visualisation

- “Cynthia Residence- IL” Architecture project

## OTHER SKILLS



Driving license type B



Experience in the Construction sector



Full and part availability



Experience in the “client-facing” sector



Availability to travel or change residence



Extensive experience in Windows, Office, iOS & Android OS

## **SUMMARY**

Highly motivated Architectural Designer with 9 years in Architecture Design, Interior Design, Exterior Design, Landscaping Design, Elevations Design and preparing project Files, including plans, elevations, sections and details for commercial and residential structures. Collaborates effectively with all project stakeholders to deliver sustainable-built facilities that exceed client expectations.

## **HIGHLIGHTS**

- Site and environmental analysis
- Project Planning
- Interior Design
- SketchUP
- Strong technical detailing skill
- Land use planning
- Strong conceptual and schematic design skills
- 3D Rendering & Animations
- Creative and artistic
- Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator
- Revit
- Team player
- Site planning and design
- Architecture building systems

## **ARCHITECTURE EXPERIENCE**

**Architectural & Interior Designer** V-Unite Las Vegas -USA

**July 2020 to Present**

- Architecture/ Interior/ Exterior and Landscaping Design.
- 3D Rendering & Animations
- Controlling a Project from start to finish.

**Architectural & Interior Designer** Mt. Olympus Enterprises INC - Wisconsin/USA

**July 2017 to Present**

- Architecture/ Interior/ Exterior and Landscaping Design.
- Technical detailing drawings for 3D printing and CNC machining.
- Perform site visit to take-off measurements
- Controlling a Project from start to finish.

**Architect & 3D modeling** "Arpeg Stone Art & Crafts" Studio - Tirana/ALBANIA

**January 2017 to July 2017**

- Architecture/ Interior/ Exterior and Landscaping Design.
- Technical detailing drawings for Molding stone and marble Façade.
- Perform site visit to take-off measurements
- 3D sculpture scanning using 3D scanner and softwares, using 4 axis CNC machines for Stone and marble milling.

**Architect** FTA Studio Sh.p.k Ltd- Tirana/ALBANIA

**January 2017 to July 2017**

- Using softwares like AutoCAD, 3dsMax, ArchiCAD, AutodeskRevit, Photoshop, Lumion, V-ray etc for 2D/3D modeling, rendering and presentation of the projects.
- Architecture Design Interior Design, Landscaping.
- Perform site visit to take-off measurements
- Site Environment analysis.
- Conceptual and schematic design.
- Discussing the objectives and requirement of a project.
- Controlling a Project from start to finish.
- Drawing up tender documents and projects for contractors.
- Producing detailed workings, drawings and specifications and specifying the nature and quality of materials required.

- Architecture/ Interior/ Exterior and Landscaping Design and Urban Plans.
- Land use planning, Schematic Design, Creative and artistic presentations.
- Using softwares like AutoCAD, 3dsMax, ArchiCAD, AutodeskRevit, Photoshop, Lumion, V-ray etc for 2D/3D modeling, rendering and presentation of the projects.
- Perform site visit to take-off measurements.
- Create existing plans drawings in AutoCAD
- Create new work plans and diagrams, add notes, under direction of Head Architect.
- Producing detailed workings, drawings and specifications and specifying the nature and quality of materials required.

### Junior Architect

July 2015 to October 2015

**Ministry Of Internal Affairs –  
National Defence Inspectorate of the Territory - Tirana**

- Using softwares like AutoCAD, Adobe and MS office
- Conceptual and schematic design.
- Site and Environmental analysis.
- Zoning Analysis and Diagrams
- Survey existing and as-built conditions on sites located throughout the Tirana city area.
- Create Architectural Drawings and Construction Documents.
- Update drawing sets based on Tirana city Plan Examiner Objections.

### EDUCATIONS / TRAININGS



#### **NCARB - Continuum Education**

- *Wind Forces Part1: The Nature of Wind & Its Implications for Buildings*



#### **NCARB - Continuum Education**

- *Client Pressure and the Duty of the Architect*



#### **PowerMILL Robot by AutoDesk**

- *Certificate of PowerMILL robot Training Course.*



#### **3D scanner online training**

- *Online training for Artec Eva, Artec Eva Lite, Space spider*



#### **edx - online Architecture Course Harvard University**

- *Urban 101x: CitiesX*



#### **edx - online Architecture Course University of Valencia**

- *Sustainability in Architecture: An interdisciplinary Introduction*



#### **Kuka Robot training**

- *Certificate of use for KUKA Krc60-6 axis + rotary table robot.*